TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

AGENDA MEMO

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves
FROM: Town Manager’s Office
DATE: June 18, 2024

SUBJECT: Approval of Resolution No. 2024-38 to Appointment Members to the Roadway,
Equestrian Trails and Greenway Advisory Committee

Background:

At their regular meeting on June 4, 2024, the Town Council requested that staff provide a
Resolution to appoint members to the Roadway, Equestrian Trails and Greenway Advisory
Committee.

This committee is still active, however, upon the adoption of the code provisions related to the
advisory board on second reading, staff will present a resolution for this committee to reflect all
of the changes associated.

The committee member appointments for the Roadway, Equestrian Trails and Greenway
Advisory Committee are as follows, which have been verified for qualification:

Mayor Kane — Darcy Dean Murray

Vice Mayor Herzog — Ashley Bruce
Councilmember Danowski — Diane Laudadio
Councilmember Maniglia — Katie Lakeman
Councilmember Shorr —

Alternate 1 — Information not received.
Alternate 2 — Information not received.

Recommendation:
Motion to approve Resolution 2024-38 to appointment members to the Roadway, Equestrian
Trails and Greenway Advisory Committee



